MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

AGENDA TOPICS:

PARTICIPANTS:

May 24, 2002

David C. Trimble, Chief

Operator Licensing and Human Performance Section
Equipment and Human Performance Branch

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

David R. Desaulniers, Human Factors Analyst /RA/
Operator Licensing and Human Performance Section
Equipment and Human Performance Branch

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS DEVELOPMENT OF A

PROPOSED RULE CONCERNING WORKER FATIGUE AT

NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

June 5, 2002
8:30 a.m - 3:30 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

Room O-14 B6 a.m. Session

Room O-4 B6 p.m. Session

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland

1. Industry guidance for management of worker fatigue
2. Development of draft worker fatigue rule language
3. Work hour controls

4. NEI collection of data concerning worker fatigue

NRC STAKEHOLDERS
C. Cameron R. Evans (NEI)

D. Desaulniers D. Lochbaum (UCS)
S. Frattali R. Meyer (PROS)
C. Goodman W. Paul (IBEW)

J. Persensky B. Quigley

T. Quay

M. Rothschild

D. Trimble

Individuals interested in participating in this meeting by teleconferencing should contact
David Desaulniers at the number provided below to obtain instruction and authorization.

CONTACT: David R. Desaulniers 301-415-1043
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